MUR786000028

RECEIVED
{By OGC-CELA at 11:56 am, Dec 31, 2020}
From: David R. Langdon
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7860 In the Matter of Jobs and Progress Fund, et al.
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 4:42:05 PM
Attachments: JPF_MUR 7860_DOC_Miller_16Dec20s.pdf

To the Office of Complaints Examination & Legal Administration:
Attn: Trace Keeys

Our firm has been engaged by the Respondents Jobs and Progress Fund, Inc., Thomas Norris, Vaughn
Church, and Mark Miller to represent them in this matter. | have attached one statement, from Mr.
Miller, designating us as counsel, and am awaiting the others. | will forward them upon receipt.

I am JPF’s registered agent and received the complaints on December 8, which means our response
is due on December 23. In light of the upcoming holidays and what is shaping up to be a very busy
first part of the new year (with the GA runoff and responses due in two other FEC matters), we
kindly request an extension until January 18, 2021, for the Respondents to file their response(s) to
the complaint.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

David R. Langdon
LanGpon Law LLC

8913 Cincinnati-Dayton Rd.
West Chester, OH 45069
513.733.1038 direct

www.langdonlaw.com

David R. Langdon
513.733.1038


mailto:dlangdon@langdonlaw.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.langdonlaw.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CCELA%40fec.gov%7Cae7fd1248e94478eb6d208d8a2d495c5%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C0%7C637438381244089717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=SbomIvnqwRorWV7ic0G9Vfn%2BhM9M0cAjPWJqQ1zLWXw%3D&reserved=0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# _MUR 7860

Name of Counsel: David R. Langdon

Firm: LangdonLlLaw LLC

Address: 8913 Cincinnati-Dayton Road

West Chester, OH 45069

Offioae = 12 135 1038 Fax#:  (513)577-7383

Mobile#:

E-mail: dlangdon@Ilangdonlaw

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

b Dec 280 9/% %

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Mark Miller

(Name — Please Print)

Mark Miller

RESPONDENT:
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018
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

Firm: LangdonLaw LLC

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

b Dec 2840 9/% Z%o

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





